ADOPTED - JUNE 12, 2012

Agenda Item No. 3

Introduced by the County Services Committee of the:

INGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE MARSHALL STREET ARMORY

RESOLUTION #12-167

WHEREAS, the Marshall Street Armory is one of five armories designed by WWI veteran Lynn W. Fry, the Armory’s structure echoes with historical significance; and

WHEREAS, from 1924 to 2005, the Marshall Street Armory of Lansing, Michigan was home to the 119th Field Artillery of the Michigan National Guard; and

WHEREAS, throughout its nearly 90 years of service to the Lansing community hundreds of heavy guns and thousands of soldiers trundled across the drill floor at the Armory from shouldering heavy military and civilian duty, the big brick blockhouse stoically endured the pounding of horses, howitzers, weddings and circus elephants; and 

WHEREAS, the Gillespie Group purchased the building in 2010, five years after the building was no longer used, and began the $5.2 million, 38,000 square foot renovation; and

WHEREAS, by mid-October, the Marshall Street Armory will have a second life as home to a cluster of nonprofit organizations and headquarters of Gillespie Group, the history of the Armory will be preserved throughout the building.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Ingham County Board of Commissioners hereby recognizes the Marshall Street Armory and the historical significance it represents within the County of Ingham.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board congratulates Pat Gillespie and the Gillespie Group on their renovation project and for giving the Armory a new purpose for future generations to enjoy.
COUNTY SERVICES:  Yeas:  Holman, Schor, Grebner, Celentino, De Leon, Vickers
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